David Barthelmy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:35 AM
webmineral@gmail.com

Weekly Minerals are Online Now

New minerals were added to my web site.
The minerals are now available for viewing at these 2 pages:

New Listings Page 1a
New Listings Page 1b
or

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

Highlights of this week's minerals:

- Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, Arizona

- Arfvedsonite from Hurricane Mountain, east of Intervale, New Hampshire

- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia

- Pyrite from Isola d'Elba, ltaly

- Wulfenite with Mimetite from Sierra de Los Lamentos, Mexico

- Quartz with Rutile inclusions (Rutilated Quartz) from Novo Horizonte, Brazil

- Quartz, Stilbite, Fluorite, Pyrite from railroad cut near Thomaston Dam, Connecticut
- Calcite from Carriére Pont-a-Noéle, Belgium

- Cobaltite from Riddarhyttan, Sweden

- Fossilized Valvata Scabrida from Morrison Formation, Colorado

- Stilbite, Quartz, Pyrite from railroad cut near Thomaston Dam, Connecticut

- Silver (wire crystals) from Sarbaiskii Mine, Kazakhstan

- Vanadinite pseudomorphs after Wulfenite from Rowley Mine, Arizona

- Rhodochrosite with Quartz from Rosebery District, Australia

- Microcline, Albite and Smoky Quartz from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire

- Quartz var. Smoky-Amethyst Quartz with hematite inclusions from Thunder Bay, Canada
- Barite from Hecla Rosebud Mine, Nevada

- Calcite from Paul Frank Quarry, North Vernon, Indiana

- Galena (plate-like skeletal crystals) from Deveti Septemvri Mine, Bulgaria

- Quartz var. Amethyst (Cactus Quartz) from Boekenhouthoek area, South Africa

- Calcite from Bluff Stone and gravel Quarry, Hendrickson, Missouri

- Calcite (twinned crystals) from McBride, Canada

- Pyrite and Stilbite from railroad cut near Thomaston Dam, Connecticut

- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil

- Calcite with Pyrite from Broken Hill, Australia

- Microcline var. Amazonite with Smoky Quartz from Moat Mountain, New Hampshire
- Arfvedsonite (rare terminated crystals) from Hurricane Mountain, New Hampshire

- Quartz var. Smoky Quartz from Smoky Bear Quartz Claim, Sierra Blanca, New Mexico
- Tennantite with Pyrite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Fluorite over Quartz from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire

- Olmiite on Calcite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Calcite over Calcite with Pyrite from Kjarholt Mine, Brevik, Norway

- Calcite var. Iceland Spar from Helgustadir, Iceland

- Grossular Garnet from Santo Domingo Claim, Sierra de Cruces, Mexico

- Cerussite (twinned crystals) with Malachite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
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Plus many more...
Sincerely,
John Betts, owner

JohnBetts-FineMinerals.com
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